

MONROE COMMUNITY COLLEGE STUDENT ASSOCIATION SENATE MEETING **MINUTES FOR**

Tuesday, December 4, 2012, 2:15 PM, Forum 3-130

Student Senators: President: SL&LD Advisor: Scott Blue Elizabeth Stewart-absent Athletics Senator Hinz **Vice President: Faculty Advisor:** Health, Business Senator Kim Shanel Montalvo-absent Joseph McCauley Liberal Arts Senator Habte Media Senator Savarese Residence Hall Senator Walters Speaker: **SL&LD Advisor:** Social Club Senator Wynn

Technical Education Senator Jackson

Service Club Senator Patnode

Academic Club Senator Jasmine Fleming

Rabbil Jackson-Harris Rebecca Herzog

> **SA Secretary** Elizabeth Flanagan

Visitors: Virginia Geer-Mentry, MCC Association; Sara Stevens, SGA Cabinet; Suzanne Fava, WMCC, The Fuse; Jason Childers, Celtic Society; Dick Ryther, Student Services

I. CALL TO ORDER (2:15 pm)

A. Roll Call

(See attendance above)

B. Approval of November 27, 2012 Minutes

Speaker Jackson-Harris called for a motion to approve the minutes of November 27, 2012.

Senator Jackson so moved, seconded by Senator Hinz.

Senator Walters indicated the need for a change to the word, 'Social,' in reference to Senator Wynn's title. So noted.

A vote was taken.

Be it resolved, the Monroe Community College Student Government Association unanimously approves the November 27, 2012 minutes as amended.

II. SPEAK TO THE SENATE

No one approached the Senate to speak.

REPORTS III.

Senator Kim

This past week has been a stressful but productive week. I apologize for the lack of effort I have been putting into Student government by not keeping in touch with the groups on campus. I know it is my responsibility to keep in touch with the health departments and academic groups. I will get it together and do a better job.

I have completed the finishing touches to the Health Fair event with the flyers and gained the approval from our advisor.

Last week, I met with the Engineering Leadership Council President and participated in a discussion about their future events for the campus.

For next week, I plan on updating the groups for the Health fair and keeping in touch with the groups.

Senator Hinz

These past couple of weeks have been eventful between school and my other extracurricular activities

I would like to congratulate all of the fall sports teams who have finished their seasons, as well as giving a good luck shout-out to the winter and spring teams who are beginning their games and practice. I plan on contacting Skip again this week to see if he has any concerns about the athletic department, and hope to attend as many sporting events as possible. I hope to see you all there cheering on your fellow Tribunes!

Senator Wynn

As of the first semester comes to an end, I can say I have had a productive and experiencing one. Due to the importance of my grades I decided to push the trivia party till next semester where I will have more flexibility and time to collaborate with the clubs. I would also like to once again congratulate the new senators on joining SGA.

Advisor Stewart

Academic reminder: As the semester is wrapping up, please do as well as you can with your studies because we want to keep you in your positions.

Advisor McCauley

Concurs with Advisor Stewart, and adds that if help is needed, please let your advisors know.

IV. OLD BUSINESS

There was no old business.

V. NEW BUSINESS

There was no new business.

QUESTIONS & COMMENTS

Suzanne Fava of WMCC mentioned that Fusestock will be happening on May 1st from 10:00 AM until 4:00 PM, and live bands will be performing. Be sure to join the fun! They have a logo for the T-shirts, and for now, it's a secret!

Vice President Montalvo congratulated and welcomed the student senators. She also mentioned the COF class, and that the Red Cross is on board for that.

Senator Walters reminded everyone of the Blood Drive taking place this week, and encouraged the support of all.

VI. ADJOURNMENT

At 2:25 PM, Speaker Jackson-Harris called for a motion to adjourn. Senator Jackson so moved, seconded by Senator Habte. The Senate meeting was adjourned.

VII. EXECUTIVE SESSION

Respectfully submitted,

Elizabeth V. Flanagan SA Secretary